From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

To: "aal eolex.com”
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of C-108 Application of Stakeholder Midstream for AGI Case # 15856
Date: Friday, December 8, 2017 2:51:00 PM

The docket for the January 18, 2018 Commission will show that Case 15856 will be dismissed at the
operator’s request.

| hope your holiday season is happy and safe, also.

Florene

From: Alberto A. Gutierrez, RG [mailto:aag@geolex.com]

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 2:27 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Cc: Catanach, David, EMNRD <David.Catanach@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>

Subject: Withdrawal of C-108 Application of Stakeholder Midstream for AGI Case # 15856

Florene,

As per our telephone conversation today, my client, Stakeholder Midstream, LLC has decided
to withdraw their application for AGI which is set for hearing with NMOCC in January 2018.
Stakeholder is constructing their plant in Yoakum Co. TX. | would appreciate you confirming
with me via email that you that they have been taken off the docket and that the application
has been withdrawn at the operator’s request.

Thanks very much and have a great weekend and a safe and happy holiday season.

Kind regards
Alberto

Alberto A. Gutiérrez, RG

Geolex, Incorporated®

500 Marquette Avenue, NW Suite 1350
Albuquerque, NM 87102

505-842-8000

505-842-7380 Fax
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